Keishi High

From: John Henry <jhenry@fwtexas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Keishi High; Marion Knight

Subject: Re: assistance

Attachments: EH_PressRelease - Sandra McGlothlin Winner of EOE Award EDITED.docx
Keishi,

Here's an edited version. | added qualifications at the bottom. | don't care if you keep in. | added for
context.

Also, I'd like to do a bigger story on Sandra for our online readers. If we can get done by the end of the
year — great. But, if not, we can do itin Q1 2026.

Thank you!
John

From: Keishi High <Keishi@empireholdingstx.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:31 AM

To: Marion Knight <MKnight@fwtexas.com>

Cc: John Henry <jhenry@fwtexas.com>

Subject: RE: assistance

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an email from this sender Keishi
@empireholdingstx.com

Thank you Marion!

John - attached is the press release we are requesting review and approval for.

Keishi High

4925 Kaltenbrun Road
Fort Worth, TX 76119

817.985.0054

817.269.2247
keishi@empireholdingstx.com
www.empireholdingstx.com

PO Box 15037, Fort Worth, TX 76119
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.

vCard



From: Marion Knight <MKnight@fwtexas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Keishi High <Keishi@empireholdingstx.com>

Cc: John Henry <jhenry@fwtexas.com>

Subject: RE: assistance

Hi Keishi,

That would be our FW Inc. Editor, John Henry, whom I've copied on this email for you.

Have a great day!

And congratulations to Sandra!

Best,

Marion C. Knight
Sr. Marketing Advisor,
Advertising Account Supervisor

817-689-5000 cell phone

“It has been a pleasure working
with Marion Knight and the whole Ft
Worth Magazine team over the
years . They have done such a
great job exposing our properties
and are always looking for creative
marketing solutions . They have
their finger on the pulse of Ft Worth
and all of the upcoming events .”
Martha Williams,

Williams Trew Real Estate Services
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From: Keishi High <Keishi@empireholdingstx.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 8:09 AM

To: Marion Knight <MKnight@fwtexas.com>
Subject: assistance

Good morning Marion,

Would it be possible for you to assist me in getting in touch with your marketing department? We are
trying to do a press release and | wanted to get FW Inc review and approval.

Keishi High

Office Administrator

4925 Kaltenbrun Road
Fort Worth, TX 76119

D: 817.985.0054

M: 817.269.2247

E: keishi@empireholdingstx.com
W: www.empireholdingstx.com

PO Box 15037, Fort Worth, TX 76119
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
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